Muhammad Sohail Haider

Cataloguer

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

Email: skhattak@smme.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Sohail Haider is working as Cataloguer in the School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Sohail Haider has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MPhil in Library Sciences University of Sargodha , Pakistan	2013 - 2016
Master in Masters In Library Scineces University of Peshawar , Pakistan	2007 - 2010
B.Arch in Library Sciences Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2005 - 2007
Matric (SSC) in Science BISE, Peshawar , Pakistan	1996 - 1996
F.Sc in Science BISE, Peshawar , Pakistan	1994 - 1996
Experience	
Cataloguer School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2015- Present
Cataloguer School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2010 - 2015
Library Assistant Khber Science School and College , Karak, KPK	2007 - 2007